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Docket Nos.: STN 50-454/STN 50-455

and STN 50-456/STN 50-457
Mr. Dennis L. Farrar
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, I1linois 60690

Dear Mr, Farrar:

Subject: Byron/Braidwood Safety-Related D.C. System Request for
Additional Information

NRR has reviewed the safety-related 125 volt D.C., system for the Byron/
Braidwood facilities as requested by RIII. The enclosed request for
additional information is based on the staff's concerns regarding modifica-
tions to the safety-related battery rooms. The removal of the wall between
the redundant 125 volt safety-related battery divisions and other equipment
in the miscellaneous electrical equipment rooms, and its replacement with a
wire fence, has generated concerns regarding fire protection and safe shut-
down provisions, ventilation system adequacy, missile protection measures,
and seismic classification.

Provide your response to the enclosed request for additional information within

30 days. A timely and complete response to this request is required to facilitate
the resolution of this issue prior to licensing of Byron Unit 1. For further
information or clarification, contact the Braidwood Project Manager, Janice A.
Stevens, at (301) 492-7144,

Sin ’reyy.

/

B. J,/ Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No, 1
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Request for Additional
Information

cc: See next page
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BYRON/BRATDKOOD

Mr. Dennis L. Farrar
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwea 1th Edison Company
Post Office Box 767

Chicago, I11inois 60690

L

Mr. William Kortier

Atomic Power Distribution
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Post Office Box 355

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Joseph Gallo, Esa.

Isham, Lincoln & Beale

1120 Connecticut Ave., N. W.
Suite 840

Washington, D, C, 20036

C. Allen Bock, Esquire
Post Office Box 2342
Urbana, I1linois 61801

Thomas J. Gordon, Esquire
Waaler, Evans & Gordon
2503 S. Neil

Champaign, I[11inois 61820

Ms. Bridget Little Rorem
Appleseed Coordinator
117 North Linden Street
Essex, I1linois 60935

Mr. Edward R. Crass

Nuclear Safequards and Licensing
Division

Sargent & Lundy Engineers

55 East Monroe Street

Chicago, I11inois 60603

U.-S. Nuclear Regulatorv
Resident Inspectors Nffice
RR#1, Box 79

Braceville, I11inois 60407

Mr. James G. Keppler

U. S. NRC, Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I11inois 60137
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Or. Bruce von Zellen

NDepartment of Biological Sciences

Northern I11inois University
Dekalb, Iilinois 61107

Mr. Julian Hinds

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Byron/Resident Inspectors Office
Byron, I11inois 61010

Ms. Diane Chavez
326 N, Avon Street
Rockford, I11inois 61103

Mrs. Phillip B. Johnson
1907 Stratford Lane
Rockford, T11inois 61107

Doug Cassel, Esq.

Jane Whicher, Esq.

109 N. Dearborn Street
Chicaao, 117inois 60602

Ms. Pat Morrison .

5568 Thunderidge Drive
Rockford, I11inois 61107
David C. Thomas, Esq.

77 S. Wacker Drive
Chicago, I1linois 60601

JoAnne G, Bloom, Esq.
Isham, Lincoln & Beale
Three First National Plaza
Suite 5200

Chicago, I11inois 60602

Ms. Lorraine Creek
Rt. 1, Box 182
Manteno, I11inois 60950



Request for Additional Information

Safety-Related D.C. System

Byron/Braidwood Stations, Units 1 and 2

We note that in Amendment 2 to the Fire Protection Report Figure 2,3-8
Sheet 1, the applicant removed the wall between the redundant 125 volt
safety-related battery divisions and other equipment in the miscellaneous
electrical equipment rooms and replaced the wall with a wire fence.

The present ventilation system for the battery area may not be adequate
to remove hydrogen accumulation resulting from battery charging because
of the much greater area now served by the ventilation exhaust system and
because the new area may contain some dead spaces at the ceiling,
Therefore, the applicant shall demonstrate through analysis and/or
testing that the present ventilation system, including the air supply and
exhaust fans in the battery areas, will maintain sufficient continuous
ventilation of the battery areas to limit the hydrogen concentration to
2%, as previously stated in the FSAR,

The present design and installation of the redundant safety-related 125
volt battery banks does not provide protection against mechanical damage
associated with potential internally-generated missiles resulting from
three phase electrical faults in the rotating motor generator sets and
switchgear adjacent to the battery alcove. %herefore. the applicant
shall demonstrate through analysis that the battery room design is
adequate to minimize the probability of losing the onsite D.C. electric
power supply as a result of internally-generated missiles. This analysis
shall verify that missiles from nonsafety-related sources shall not impact
safety-related equipmeit in order to assure safe shutdown concurrent with
a single active failure.

Provide justification for the installation of nonexplosion-proof lighting
fixtures in the battery and miscellaneous electrical equipment room
ceilings in accordance with the National Fire Protection Standard 70,
National Electrical Code provisions.

Pre-planning for fighting a fire in Lattery room 112 should not include
opening the doors in the common wall with battery room 111, since this
action will expose redundant systems to the effects of a fire. Verify
that all areas of battery room 112 can be reached with not more than 100
feet of 14 inch hose 1ine from existing standpipe outlets, as required by
Section C.6.C of BTP CMEB 9.5-1, or justify any deviation from this criteria.

Demonstrate that the wire fence is designed, analyzed, installed, and
inspected to seismic category 1 criteria, or that failure or collapse
of this fence would not cause the loss of function of the 125 volt
batteries and other surrounding equipment.



